AGENDA August &ﬁ{)/]lgED
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

SUSAN S. MURANISHI
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

July 25, 2016

Honorable Board of Supervisors
Administration Building
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Board Members:

SUBJECT: Non-Binding Letter of Intent Regarding Proposed New Multi-Purpose Stadium
in Oakland, California

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Board authorize the County Administrator to sign on behalf of the County the
Non-Binding Letter of Intent and authorize the County negotiating team to enter into negotiations jointly
with the City of Oakland and the proposing entity known as the Oakland City Pro Football Group, LLC.

DISCUSSION/SUMMARY

This non-binding Letter of Intent (“LOI”) is being signed by representatives of the City of Oakland, (the
“City”), the County of Alameda, (the “County”) and Oakland City Pro Football Group, LLC, a
California limited liability company (the “Developer”).

The Developer has approached the City and the County seeking to work with the Oakland Raiders, the
City and the County to develop and construct a new multi-purpose stadium (the “New Stadium Project”
or “NSP”) to replace the Oakland-Alameda County Coliseum. As part of this effort, the City, the County
and the Developer intend to negotiate in good faith the terms of a possible disposition and development
agreement, lease disposition and development agreement, or similar instrument, along with other
ancillary agreements for the NSP.

The City, the County and the Developer anticipate that the NSP will be constructed as a facility that will
be competitive with other comparably-sized, publicly-owned, outdoor stadiums recently constructed for
National Football League teams; and, although designed and constructed primarily for use as the home
field of the Raiders, the NSP will be capable of temporary reconfiguration for other types of outdoor
sports and entertainment events including, but not limited to, existing Coliseum events and various events
for the National Collegiate Athletic Association, Major League Soccer, and the Fédération Internationale
de Football Association.

The City, the County and the Developer acknowledge that the NSP may include related ancillary
development on a portion of the existing approximately 121-acre Coliseum property site, and that any
consideration of the NSP site plan and financing plan should address these issues. The City, the County
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and the Developer understand that the NSP will have to be coordinated with the Oakland Athletics’,
Oakland Raiders’, and Golden State Warriors’ current rights to continued use of the existing Coliseum
facility and the possible development of a new Oakland Athletics ballpark and related ancillary
development on a portion of the existing approximately 120-acre Coliseum property site.

The non-binding LOI provides a framework for discussions on the New Stadium proposal. The City and
the County retain the discretion to approve, or not approve, any proposed projects that arise from these
discussions.

FINANCING

Funds are in the current year budget and no additional appropriations are necessary. Each party in these
negotiations will be responsible for its own expenses.

Respectfully submitted,

s

Susan S. Muranishi
County Administrator

Attachment
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cc:  Steve Manning, Auditor-Controller
Donna Ziegler, County Counsel
Pat O’Connell
Aki Nakao



CITY oF OAKLAND

Office of the Mayor SCOTT HAGGERTY

Libby Schaaf President, Board of Supervisors

August 26, 2016

Re: Non-Binding Letter of Intent Regardmg Proposed New Multi-Purpose Stadium in
Oakland, California

THIS NON-BINDING LETTER OF INTENT (this “LOI”) is being signed by
representatives of the City of Oakland, a municipal corporation, (the “City”), the County of
Alameda, a public body (the “County”) and Oakland City Pro Football Group, LLC, a California
limited liability company (the “Developer”). The City, the County and the Developer may
sometimes be referred to herein individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

The City and the County are interested in engaging the Developer to work with the
Oakland Raiders (the “Team”) to develop and construct a new multi-purpose stadium (the “New
Stadium Project” or “NSP”) to replace the Oakland-Alameda County Coliseum (the

~ “Coliseum™) on that certain area which is shown on Exhibit A (the “NSP Site”). As part of this
effort, the City, the County and the Developer intend to negotiate in good faith the terms of a
possible disposition and development agreement, lease disposition and development agreement,
or similar instrument, along with other ancillary agreements (collectively, the “DDA/LDDA”)
for the NSP.

The City, the County and the Developer anticipate that the NSP will be constructed as a
facility that will be competitive with other comparably-sized, publicly-owned, outdoor stadiums
recently constructed for National Football League teams, and, although designed and constructed
primarily for use as the home field of the Team, the NSP will be capable of temporary
reconfiguration for other types of outdoor sports and entertainment events including, but not
limited to, existing Coliseum events and various events for the National Collegiate Athletic
Association, Major League Soccer, and the Fédération Internationale de Football Association.





































